ILLINOIS HOUS[NGn
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #547 - Webinar Reminder

DATE: 09/14/2022

TO: Capital Bill Preservation Program: Limited Rehabilitation Grant Recipients
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Capital Bill Preservation Program Team

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Capital Bill Preservation Program Team

RE: Capital Bill Preservation Program Long-Term Monitoring and Webinar Invitation

SUMMARY:

This friendly reminder is being issued to approved Capital Bill Preservation Program: Limited
Rehabilitation recipients. We hope that you will join us for today's webinar by accessing the link
available here.

If you plan to join the webinar on Wednesday, September 14, 2022, from 10:30 a.m. to 12 noon,
please refer to the following information:

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 221 568 743 430

Passcode: HKPFyw

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1 872-267-6689,,99877445# United States, Chicago
Phone Conference ID: 998 774 45#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

We look forward to your participation in the webinar!

ATTENTION:
Please be advised that visitors to IHDA’s office space will be required to adhere to IHDA’s COVID-19 disclosure and
safety protocols. Please visit www.ihda.org for more information.
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